Legislative Coordinating Commission

72 State Office Building ~ St. Paul, MN 55155-1201  Phone: (651) 296-9002 Fax: (651) 297-3697  TDD (651) 296-9896

TO: House Senate
Representative Al Juhnke Senator Don Betzold
Representative Lyle Koenen Senator Ann Rest

Representative Mary Ellen Otremba  Senator Sharon Erickson Ropes
Senator Jim Vickerman

FROM: Diane Henry-Wangensteen
DATE: September 26, 2008
RE: Reporting of LCC Veteran Employees

The Legislative Coordinating Commission is pleased to provide you a report of the number of
LCC employees as of June 30, 2008 that are veterans by age and length of service as required by
2008 session law, chapter 297, article 11, section 27(c).

The information was gathered on an employee self reporting/self-certifying basis as allowed by
the session law. The information is being reported to you as the chairs of House and Senate
policy and finance committees that have jurisdiction over veteran affairs.

Length of service (years)

Age

(years) 1 4 10 26 31 | Total
44 1 1
48 1 1
55 1 1
61 1 1
62 1 1

Total 1 1 1 1 1 5

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Diane Henry-Wangensteen
Assistant Director

cc: Greg Hubinger

This document is made available electronically by the Minnesota Legislative Reference Library
as part of an ongoing digital archiving project. http://www.leg.state.mn.us/Irl/Irl.asp



